
Tom Marshall 

To: Fulbrook, Jim 
Subject: RE: Reunion Speaker - VHPA Orlando July 2011 

Hi Jim, 

My only concern is about my session not being filmed, because of copyrighted material I would like to show from ABC, 
CBS and NBC. They are evening news clips during Lam Son. I don't want either me or VHPA being sued. 

We could have the movie, MIA: A Soldiers Homecoming, showing in the Lam Son party room . In it, two Black Widows, 
former Lt. Jon Evans and CW2 John Madden, describe the loss of Major Jack Barker and Captain John Dugan on March 
20, 1971, the Kingsmen C.0 .. That may go down as the worst day in Army Aviation History, although Doug Womack may 
believe lZ Lalo was. On March 20, virtually everyone flying, either took serious hits or were shot down. The film MIA: A 
Soldiers Homecoming deals about 50% of the time with JPAC, describing the efforts to document the remains. It would 
tie in well with the luncheon speaker. The film is available on line from Guerilla Docs on the webb, for $10.00. Denis 
McKallion produced it in Hollywood. He was the one that encouraged me to do the Anthology film. 

Please keep me advised on the time frames for publishing and submissions to VHPA, regarding this. 

Tom 

From: Fulbrook, Jim ~ 
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 10:39 AM 
To: Tom Marshall 
Subject: RE: Reunion Speaker - VHPA Orlando July 2011 

Tom, 

Thanks for getting back to me. Your reply here tells me all I need to know. We will put you down then as a featured 
speaker. This coming reunion, our luncheon speaker will be a JPAC rep - they are the remains recovery folks out of 

Hawaii. Frank Anton will be another speaker talking about his POW experiences, and then we have a doctor with the VA 
who is an expert on PTSD who will be speaking along with a VHPA spouse whose member husband committed suicide 
last year suffering from PTSD. Covering this topic is probably long overdue for some members. We will have another 

session on the memory map again with Lam Son as the focus. Of course, we will have a session of war stories as well. I 
thought about doing my Lam Son presentation, but that will remain as a backup, although I'd be happy to be on the 
panel or to participate with your presentation somehow. Finally, I think I will schedule a room for a Lam Son 719 mini­
reunion, but that will be it theme-wise. 

So, this year will be different- each HPF will be separate - no stringing of one internal event after another-will have 
about 30 minutes in between. Also for the first time, we will have at least one full day of ONLY internal events - no 
outside tours. The EC and reunion committee finally agree that a day with no tours is necessary and smart so we get 
more participation. So, you will be the only person speaking in your session and there will not be an event immediately 
before or after yours. Cost for HPF/WSC events will be $25 this year to cover DVDs and AV costs. 
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9o, there you have it, I believe. Call me if you have other questions. I look forward to seeing you again and for the 
prese'ntation. Finally, I will have this together early so we can include the actual event rather than just saying an HPF 
session. That will help in attendance, I am sure. 

Regards, Jim 

From: Tom Marshall . 
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 8: 15 AM 
To: Fulbrook, Jim 
SUbject: RE: Reunion Speaker- VHPA Orlando July 2011 

Hi Jim, 

You are invited to call at your convenience. 

I am staying home in Orlando, this weekend. So you can reach me as your schedule permits. 

I look forward to your recommendations regarding a presentation on Lam Son 719 (40th anniversary). I have some 
interesting television news clips that most would find interesting, regarding the coverage of Lam Son stateside. 
However, Federal Copyright law prohibits copying them or charging to see them. I can show them as part of a speaking 
session giving an overview of the history. I think it would be best to have a panel of speakers, discussing their 
observations and experiences, as it relates to the history. 

I would be happy to provide make a video presentation, serve as an emcee and provide introductions to vets and 
historians of the era. 

I anticipate going to a final edit on The Price Of Exit: Anthology movie in January or February, 2011. I am editing myself 
out, except for the introduction and a couple of short comments. I have additional audio tape, including some on 
Special Forces missions in January 1971, provided by Redskin 20, Rick Lukens. Joe Kline provided me his original super 
Smm movies and I had Colorlab do what they could to restore them. However, age takes a toll on film, 39+ years old. 

I hope you and your family have a wonderful Thanksgiving! 

Tom Marshall 

From: Fulbrook, Jim ••••••••• 
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 8:34 PM 
To: wtrnjr@attglobal.net 
SUbject: Reunion Speaker • VHPA Orlando July 2011 

Hi Tom, 

I need to speak with you soon, please to lock in your being a featured speaker at our next VHPA reunion. I left a phone 
message as well. Please call me or reply in the next day or so, as I need to write an article for the VHPA Aviator and want 
to list our speakers early on and set things up sooner than later for a change. 

Talk to you soon. 
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